
Audit Committee Meeting

August 17, 2023 at 12:00 p.m.

Fresno EOC Board Room

1920 Mariposa Street, Suite 310

Fresno, CA, 93721

Join By Zoom:

https://fresnoeoc.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZIkd-GpqzMiE9H-Cdu5BUPBuOzfljDC2E02



2. ROLL CALL  

3. APPROVAL OF APRIL 3, 2023 MINUTES Approve

A. State Child Care Program 2021-2022 Audit   6
B. Urban CTSA 2021-2022 Audit   50
C. Rural CTSA 2021-2022 Audit   71
D. 401(a) Pension Plan 2021 Audit   92

4. AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Accept

5. AUDIT COMMITTEE CHARTER Approve

1. CALL TO ORDER  

A. Monthly Attendance Record   3

A. April 3, 2023 Audit Committee Meeting Minutes   4

E. 403(b) Retirement Plan 2021 Audit   109

A. Audit Committee Charter   127

6. OTHER BUSINESS
Next meeting: Thursday, November 2, 2023 at 12:00 p.m.

 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS
(This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the
Committee on items within jurisdiction but not on the agenda. Comments
are limited to three minutes).

 

8. ADJOURNMENT  

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

AUGUST 17, 2023 AT 12:00 PM

Page 2 of 134



January 1-Feb 22-Mar 3-Apr May June July 17-Aug Sept. Oct. 2-Nov Dec. Attended

Audit Committee Meeting 
Monthly Attendance Record                                                         

2023

Daniel Martinez X 0/3
David Ruiz O 1/3
Ruben Zarate O 1/3
Brian King X 0/3
Lupe Jaime-Mileham T 1/3
Daniel Parrra T 1/3

O-Present X-Absent T-Teleconference

Pos
tpo

ne
 

Pos
tpo

ne
 

Page 3 of 134



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING 
April 3, 2023 

12:00 PM 
  

MINUTES 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Linda Hayes, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 12:10 P.M. 

 
2. ROLL CALL 

Present: Linda Hayes, David Ruiz, Ruben Zarate,  
Teleconference: Lupe Jaime-Mileham, Daniel Parra  
Absent: Daniel Martinez, Brian King 

 
3. APPROVAL OF JUNE 1, 2022 MINUTES MINUTES 

Public Comment: None heard. 
 
Motion by: Parra Second by: Zarate   
Ayes: Linda Hayes, David Ruiz, Ruben Zarate, Lupe Jaime-Mileham, Daniel Parra 
Nayes: None heard 

 
4. FINANCIAL AUDIT REPORTS                           

Brian Henderson, CPA, of Hudson Henderson & Company Inc. provided an overview of the 
consolidated financial statements and independents auditor’s report.   

 
Jay Zapata, interim Chief Financial Officer, shared with the Committee Members a revised Audit 
schedule will be developed and presented to ensure future Audit Reports are completed on time.   
 
Public Comment: None heard. 

 
Motion by: Zarrate Second by: Parra   
Ayes: Linda Hayes, David Ruiz, Ruben Zarate, Lupe Jaime-Mileham, Daniel Parra 
Nayes: None heard 
 

5. AUDIT COMMITTEE CHARTER                            
 
This item is being tabled to allow the Committee Chair to review and provide feedback prior to 
approval.  

 
6. OTHER BUSINESS 

Next meeting:  Thursday, August 17, 2023 at 12:00 p.m. 

 

The Audit Committee members and Auditors are recommending to meet sooner than August.  Staff 

will be reaching out to the Committee members for availability once the next audit report is ready to 

be presented.  

 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Public Comment: None heard. 
 
No action required. 
 
 

Page 4 of 134



 

 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

Hayes adjourned the meeting at 12:50P.M. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
Chair Hayes, Chair 

Page 5 of 134



 

  

 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

Date:  August 17, 2023 Program: Internal Audit 

Agenda Item #: 4 Director: N/A 

Subject: Audit Financial Statements Officer: Jay Zapata 

 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends Committee acceptance for full Board consideration of the Fresno 
EOC program-specific audits as prepared by Hudson Henderson & Company Inc. 
 

Background 

Attached are four Fresno EOC program-specific audits as required by the funder for 
review.  Kip Hudson, CPA, Hudson Henderson & Company Inc will present the audits 
and respond to questions. 

A. State Child Care Program 2021-2022 Audit 

B. Urban CTSA 2021-2022 Audit 

C. Rural CTSA 2021-2022 Audit   

D. 401(a) Pension Plan 2021 Audit 

E. 403(b) Retirement Plan 2021 Audit 
 

Fiscal Impact 

Program audits are a funding requirement. Failure to complete the program audits 
would result in non-compliance and jeopardize program funding.  
 

Conclusion 

If accepted by the Committee, this item will move forward for full Board consideration at 
the August 30, 2023 Board Meeting.  

 

Page 6 of 134



Page 7 of 134



Page 8 of 134



Page 9 of 134



Page 10 of 134



Page 11 of 134



Page 12 of 134



Page 13 of 134



Page 14 of 134



Page 15 of 134



Page 16 of 134



Page 17 of 134



Page 18 of 134



Page 19 of 134



Page 20 of 134



Page 21 of 134



Page 22 of 134



Page 23 of 134



Page 24 of 134



Page 25 of 134



Page 26 of 134



Page 27 of 134



Page 28 of 134



Page 29 of 134



Page 30 of 134



Page 31 of 134



Page 32 of 134



Page 33 of 134



Page 34 of 134



Page 35 of 134



Page 36 of 134



Page 37 of 134



Page 38 of 134



Page 39 of 134



Page 40 of 134



Page 41 of 134



Page 42 of 134



Page 43 of 134



Page 44 of 134



Page 45 of 134



Page 46 of 134



Page 47 of 134



Page 48 of 134



Page 49 of 134



Page 50 of 134



Page 51 of 134



Page 52 of 134



Page 53 of 134



Page 54 of 134



Page 55 of 134



Page 56 of 134



Page 57 of 134



Page 58 of 134



Page 59 of 134



Page 60 of 134



Page 61 of 134



Page 62 of 134



Page 63 of 134



Page 64 of 134



Page 65 of 134



Page 66 of 134



Page 67 of 134



Page 68 of 134



Page 69 of 134



Page 70 of 134



Page 71 of 134



Page 72 of 134



Page 73 of 134



Page 74 of 134



Page 75 of 134



Page 76 of 134



Page 77 of 134



Page 78 of 134



Page 79 of 134



Page 80 of 134



Page 81 of 134



Page 82 of 134



Page 83 of 134



Page 84 of 134



Page 85 of 134



Page 86 of 134



Page 87 of 134



Page 88 of 134



Page 89 of 134



Page 90 of 134



Page 91 of 134



Page 92 of 134



Page 93 of 134



Page 94 of 134



Page 95 of 134



Page 96 of 134



Page 97 of 134



Page 98 of 134



Page 99 of 134



Page 100 of 134



Page 101 of 134



Page 102 of 134



Page 103 of 134



Page 104 of 134



Page 105 of 134



Page 106 of 134



Page 107 of 134



Page 108 of 134



Page 109 of 134



Page 110 of 134



Page 111 of 134



Page 112 of 134



Page 113 of 134



Page 114 of 134



Page 115 of 134



Page 116 of 134



Page 117 of 134



Page 118 of 134



Page 119 of 134



Page 120 of 134



Page 121 of 134



Page 122 of 134



Page 123 of 134



Page 124 of 134



Page 125 of 134



Page 126 of 134



 

  

 

 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Date: August 17, 2023 Program: N/A 

Agenda Item #: 5 Director: N/A 
Subject: Audit Committee Charter Officer: Emilia Reyes  

 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends Committee review and approval for full Board consideration of the 
Audit Committee Charter.  

 

Background 

The Committee’s Charter is attached for reference in a redline version for review and 
discussion of additional changes proposed to the Audit Committee Charter.  

The changes proposed are in alignment with our current Agency’s Bylaws.  

 

Fiscal Impact 

None.  

 

Conclusion 

If approved by the Committee, this item will move forward for full Board consideration at 
the August 30, 2023 Board Meeting.  

 
 

 

Page 127 of 134



 
 

 
 

 
 

FRESNO ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES COMMISSION 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE CHARTER 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MODIFIED May 2027August 2023 

Page 128 of 134



 

Audit Committee Charter | 2 
 

FRESNO EOC AUDIT COMMITTEE CHARTER 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
Following the Nonprofit Integrity Act of 2004 – SB 1262, on April 27, 2005, the Fresno County EOC 
Board of Commissioners approved the establishment of the Audit Committee.  The Audit 
Committee’s duties as specified in the Act included: 

A. Recommend to the board the retention and termination of the independent auditor. 
 

B. Negotiate the compensation of the auditor on behalf of the Board 
 

C. Confer with the auditor to satisfy the Committee Members that the financial affairs of the 
Agency are in order 

 
D. Review and determine whether to accept the audit, and  

 
E. Approve performance of any non-audit services to be provided by the auditing firm. 

 
This charter is based on the Institute of Internal Auditor’s best practices model and has been tailored 
to fit Fresno County EOC’s needs and governing rules.  
 
Unless the commissioners otherwise designate, committees shall conduct their affairs in the same 
manner as is provided in these bylaws for the conduct of the affairs of the Board of Commissioners, 
with such changes in the context of such provisions as are necessary to substitute the committee 
and its members for the Board of Commissioners and its members. 
 
PURPOSE 
 
To act on behalf of Fresno County EOC’s Board of Commissioners in fulfilling its financial oversight 
responsibilities by monitoring: 

A. the overall systems of internal control and risk mitigation; 
 

B. the integrity of the financial statements of the corporation; 
 

C. compliance by the corporation with legal and regulatory requirements and ethical standards; 
 

D. at the close of each fiscal year, shall present to the Commissioners a financial report for the 
year audited by a licensed Certified Public Accountant; and 

 
E. the selection, independence and performance of the corporation’s independent auditors.  

 
In addition, the audit committee shall oversee the internal audit department and have such other 
powers and performs such other duties as the board may specify from time to time. 
  
MEMBERSHIP 
 
The audit committee shall be composed of five (5) Commissioners, with at least one from each 
tripartite sector and who are not on the Finance Committee. The committee members and chair shall 
be appointed by the Board Chair and approved by the board and shall serve at the pleasure of the 
board. 

Page 129 of 134



 

Audit Committee Charter | 3 
 

Fresno EOC staff, assigned by the Board Secretary, shall serve as the Committee Secretary. 
 
Each committee member will be both independent and financially literate. At least one member shall 
be designated as the “financial expert”.  
 
QUORUM 
 
A quorum shall be established at the beginning of all meetings. A quorum shall equal a majority of 
the Commissioners assigned to the committee. Any Board member's participation in any meeting via 
electronic means shall comply with the Brown Act's limitations on technological conferences, as may 
be modified by Executive Order Participation in a meeting through the use of conference telephoneor 
electronic video screen communication pursuant to Article VIII of the Corporation’s Bylaws 
constitutes presence at that meeting. Should a meeting not meet quorum requirements or lose the 
quorum at some point during the meeting, the meeting may proceed with informational items 
however no action, other than adjournment, may be taken. 
 
SCOPE 
 
Subject to the prior approval of the board, the committee is granted the authority to conduct or 
authorize investigations into any matters within its scope of responsibility. It is empowered to: 

A. Appoint, compensate, and oversee the work of the public accounting firm employed by the 
organization to conduct the annual audit. This firm will report directly to the audit committee. 

B. Resolve any disagreements between management and the auditor regarding financial 
reporting. 

C. Pre-approve all auditing and permitted non-audit services performed by the corporation’s 
external audit firm. 

D. Retain independent counsel, accountants, or others to advise the committee or assist in the 
conduct of an investigation. 

E. Seek any information it requires from employees – all of whom are directed to cooperate 
with the committee’s requests – or external parties. 

F. Meet with corporation officers, external auditors, or outside counsel, as necessary. 
 
RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES 
 
The committee shall be given full access to EOC’s internal audit group, management, personnel and 
independent auditors as necessary to carry out these responsibilities. While acting within the scope 
of its stated purpose, the committee shall have all the authority of the board.  
 
The committee will carry out the following responsibilities and duties: 
 
Section 1. Financial Statements 
Review significant accounting and reporting issues and understand their impact on the audited 
financial statements of the Agency and any program-specific audits. These issues include: 
 

A. Complex or unusual transactions and highly judgmental areas 
 

B. Major issues regarding accounting principles and financial statement presentations, 
including any significant changes in the corporation’s selection or application of accounting 
principles 

 

Page 130 of 134



 

Audit Committee Charter | 4 
 

C. Review analyses prepared by management and/or the independent auditor setting forth 
significant financial reporting issues and judgments made in connection with the preparation 
of the financial statements, including analyses of the effects of alternative GAAP methods on 
the financial statements. 

 
D. Review and discuss with management and the external auditors the results of the annual 

audited financial statements, including any difficulties encountered. This review will include 
any restrictions on the scope of the independent auditor’s activities or on access to 
requested information, and any significant disagreements with management. 

 
E. Review disclosures made by CEO and CFO about significant deficiencies in the design or 

operation of internal controls or any fraud that involves management or other employees 
who have a significant role in the corporation’s internal controls. 

 
Section 2. Internal Control 
 

A. Consider the effectiveness of the corporation’s internal control system, including information 
technology security and control. 
 

B. Evaluate whether internal controls are enforced consistently, requiring management to follow 
the same controls as general staff. 

 
C. Evaluate the adequacy of the number of personnel devoted to internal control procedures, 

including whether key functions are segregated, and the quality of personnel in key internal 
control positions. 

 
D. Understand the scope of internal and external auditors’ review of internal control over 

financial reporting, and obtain reports on significant findings and recommendations, together 
with management’s responses. 

 
Section 3. Internal Auditing 

 
A. Review the effectiveness of the internal audit function, including compliance with The IIA’s 

International Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing. 
 

B. If necessary, meet separately with the Internal Auditor to discuss any matters that the 
committee or internal audit believes should be discussed privately. 

 
C. Review the internal audit function on at least an annual basis, including the independence 

and authority of its reporting obligations and the coordination of the agency’s internal audit 
personnel with management and independent auditors. 

 
D. Review with the Internal Auditor: 

 
1. Any significant audit findings during the year, management’s response, 

including management’s plan of action to implement recommendations and 
timeline for completion. 
 

2. Any obstacles imposed by management and staff during audits, including 
scope limitations or access to required information or personnel. 

 

Page 131 of 134



 

Audit Committee Charter | 5 
 

3. Internal Audit’s annual risk assessment and audit plan. 
 

4. Any significant changes to the annual audit plan. 
 

5. Internal Audit budget and staffing requirements. 
 

6. Internal Audit’s policies and procedures. 
 

7. Any assignments and priorities for the internal audit team. 
 

8. Overall audit quality and compliance with professional standards. 
 
Section 4. External Auditing 
 

A. Review the external auditors’ proposed audit scope and approach, including coordination of 
audit effort with internal audit. 
 

B. Review the performance of the external auditors, and exercise final approval on the 
appointment or discharge of the auditors.  In performing this review, the committee should: 
 

1. Obtain and review a report by the independent auditor describing: 
 

i. the auditing firms’ internal quality-control procedures; 
 

ii. any material issues raised by the most recent internal quality-control 
review, or peer review, of the auditing firm, or by any inquiry or 
investigation by governmental or professional authorities, within the 
preceding five years, respecting one or more independent audits 
carried out by the auditing firm, and any steps taken to deal with any 
such issues; and 

 
iii. all relationships between the independent auditors and EOC. 

 
2. Take into account the opinions of management and internal audit. 

 
3. Present its conclusions with respect to the external auditor to the 

 board. 
 

C. On a regular basis, meet separately with the external auditors to discuss any matters that the 
committee or auditors believe should be discussed privately. 
 

D. Approve, in advance, any audit and any permissible non-audit engagement or relationship 
between EOC and Independent auditors. 

 
Section 5. Compliance 
Review the effectiveness of the system for monitoring compliance with laws and regulations and the 
results of management’s investigation and follow-up of any instances of noncompliance. 

 
A. Establish procedures for: 

1. the receipt, retention, and treatment of complaints received regarding accounting, 
internal controls, or auditing matters; and  

Page 132 of 134



 

Audit Committee Charter | 6 
 

2. the confidential, anonymous submission by employees regarding questionable 
accounting or auditing matters. 

 
B. Discuss policies with respect to risk assessment and risk management, including appropriate 

guidelines and policies to govern the process, as well as the agency’s major financial risk 
exposures and the steps management has undertaken to control them. 

 
C. Consider the risk of management’s ability to override the agency’s internal controls. 

 
D. Review and address issues raised in the Annual Management Letter:  

1. Promptly review with management, the internal audit department and the 
independent auditors all recommendations made by the independent auditors in 
their annual management letter; 

2. Approve a schedule for implementing any recommended changes as a result of the 
annual management letter and monitor compliance with the schedule. 

 
Section 6. Reporting Responsibilities 
Regularly reports to the Board of Commissioners about committee activities and issues that arise 
with respect to the quality or integrity of the corporation's financial statements, the corporation's 
compliance with legal or regulatory requirements, the performance and independence of the 
corporation's independent auditors, and the performance of the internal audit function. 

 
A. Provide an open avenue of communication between internal audit, the external auditors, and 

the board of commissioners. 
 

B. Review any other reports the agency issues that relate to committee responsibilities. 
 
Section 7. Other Responsibilities 
 

A. Discuss with management the corporation’s major policies with respect to risk assessment 
and risk management. 
 

B. Perform other activities related to this charter as requested by the board of directors. 
 

C. Review and assess the adequacy of the committee guidelines annually, requesting board 
approval for proposed changes, and ensure appropriate disclosure as may be required by law 
or regulation. 

 
D. Confirm annually that all responsibilities outlined in this charter have been carried out. 

 
The Committee may carry out additional functions and adopt additional policies and procedures as 
may be appropriate in light of changing business, legislative, regulatory, legal of other conditions. 
 
MEETINGS 
 
Meetings are open to all commissioners and shall generally be attended by program officers and 
directors to introduce or respond to agenda items, or general questions and comments Committee 
members may have. Only those members appointed to the Committee are permitted to vote on agenda 
items.All Commissioners who are not members of the committee may attend meetings of the 
committee but may not vote. The committee may invite members of management or others to attend 
to provide pertinent information, as necessary. 

Page 133 of 134



 

Audit Committee Charter | 7 
 

 
Section 1: Frequency 
A meeting schedule for the year is prepared and approved at the Board Annual meeting. The Audit 
Ccommittee shall will meet at least four times a year, typically on the third Thursday of the month at 
12:00 p.m. with authority to convene additional meetings or reschedule, as circumstances require. 
Meetings will be held without restrictions or time constraints. 
 
The committee may invite members of management, auditors or others to attend meetings and 
provide pertinent information, as necessary.  
 
The committee may meet separately, periodically, with management, with internal auditors, and with 
external auditors or may meet periodically in executive session.  
 
 
Section 2: Agenda 
The Committee Chair will approve the agenda for the committee’s meetings and any member may 
suggest items for consideration. Written materials will be provided to the committee as far in 
advance of meeting as practicable. 72 hours before the Committee Meeting per Brown Act Rules. 
 
Section 3: Minutes 
The committee shall keep a record of its actions and proceedings, and when required by the board, 
shall make a report of those actions and proceedings to the board. Minutes will be prepared after 
each committee meeting by the Committee Secretary. The Committee Chair approves the minutes 
for inclusion and approval in the next committee packet. 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 134 of 134


	Cover Page
	AUGUST 17, 2023  AT 12:00 PM
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL
	Monthly Attendance Record

	APPROVAL OF APRIL 3, 2023 MINUTES
	April 3, 2023 Audit Committee Meeting Minutes 

	AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS                         
	State Child Care Program 2021-2022 Audit
	Urban CTSA 2021-2022 Audit
	Rural CTSA 2021-2022 Audit
	401(a) Pension Plan 2021 Audit
	403(b) Retirement Plan 2021 Audit

	AUDIT COMMITTEE CHARTER
	Audit Committee Charter

	OTHER BUSINESS
	PUBLIC COMMENTS
	ADJOURNMENT

